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OUR REF:

YOUR REF: 19 September 2025

Attention: All Bidders
Dear Sir/Madam,

QAB-PRD-2025-9134 (IFB 9954): Rehabilitation of Penstock at Tamarind Falls Hydro
Power Station

Clarification No 1

Please find below CEB's reply further to queries from potential bidders for the abovementioned
bidding exercise.

Query 1

The tender mentions that corrosion protection paints shall be applied on the external surfaces
of the surge tank? but same was refuted on site visit. Could you please confirm if there is
corrosion protection paint to be applied on the surge tank and if so, do specify the coating
schedule.

Reply 1
No works are to be carried out on the surge tank.

Query 2

During site visit, it was noticed that an expansion joint (first joint downstream from Anchor
Block No.1 on the Eastern pipeline) was slightly affected by rust deterioration and was leaking.
This segment requires pressure washing and painting. Shouid we make provision for the repair
of this expansion joint as well and if so, under which item should it be included in the price
activity schedule, or would it be taken into consideration by the provision made for
contingencies?

Reply 2
No.
Query 3

In section GCC 57.2 (g) of the particular conditions of contract, it is mentioned that the
maximum number of days to finish the contract is 70 days. However, under the section, Scope
of Works, the Completion period is 12 months as from issue of Letter of Acceptance with 4
months dedicated to onsite works. Please clarify.

Reply 3
Bidder to refer to Addendum No.1

Yours faithfully,
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Chairman Tender Committee




